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Kate Masters

From: Nand, Aklesh <Aklesh.Nand@safework.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 17 October 2016 1:29 PM

To: Kate Masters

Cc: Seneviratne, Mahinda; Foley, Lisa

Subject: Former Hydro Aluminium Smelter, Kurri Kurri – Demolition & Remediation (Ref. SSD 

6666)

Security Classification:UNCLASSIFIED 

Dear Kate, 

We have viewed the Human Health Risk Assessment for the former Hydro Aluminium Kurri Kurri Smelter Demolition 

and Remediation. The Human Health Risk Assessment completed for the site is supported as it appears to have 

considered the various stages of construction, deconstruction, demolition and remediation of the site. 

 

It is also noted that other concerns raised at a previous site visit by SafeWork NSW representatives have been 

addressed in the following attachments: 

• The complexities potentially encountered when demolishing the 3 towers amongst other structures. EIS - 

Demolition and remediation – 8.7.1 – refers to a tender process that is currently underway inviting 

reputable, experienced and qualified demolition contractors to provide Hydro with a scope and fee for 

undertaking demolition. 

• Concerns regarding worker safety during the relocation of the contaminated material from the existing 

stockpile to the containment cell – referred to in appendix 6, 7 & 8. 

 

Should you need any further clarification on the above, please contact Mahinda Seneviratne, State Inspector 

Hygiene & Toxicology Unit on 02-8867 2732.  

 

 

 

Kind regards, 

 

Aklesh Nand 

Team Coordinator – Hygiene & Toxicology  

Hazardous Chemical Facilities & Safety Management Audits 

SafeWork NSW 

p 02 8867 2726  |  m 0421 618 630 

e aklesh.nand@safework.nsw.gov.au  |  www.safework.nsw.gov.au 

Level 4 , 2 Burbank Place, Baulkham Hills NSW 2153 

 

 

 
“This  message and any attached files is intended s olely for the use of the individual 
or entity to whom it is addressed and may contain i nformation that is privileged, 
confidential, proprietary and/or exempt from disclo sure under applicable law. Personal 
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and health information is highly sensitive.  You sh ould not disclose or retain such 
information unless you have consent or are authoris ed by law.  
If you are not the intended recipient of this messa ge, please delete all copies and 
notify the sender. 
Any views expressed in this message are not necessa rily the views of SafeWork NSW” 


